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February 25, 2016

WMA SECRETARY
Winston Thomas
4 Gate Croft,
Hemel Hempstead
HERTS HP3 9NA
Great Britain

Re: TO2020 World Masters Athletics Championships

Dear Mr. Thomas;

The Faculty of Kinesiology and Physical Education at the University of Toronto is supportive in principle
of being a site to host the 2020 World Masters Athletics Championships, scheduled to be held July 21 to
August 2, 2020. | am confirming the availability of facility space at the University of Toronto Varsity
Centre, including the Varsity Arena, Stadium and playing field at Trinity College for these dates. Financial
arrangements are in negotiation regarding the use of our facilities for these Championships, and final

commitments are pending the outcome of these negotiations.

The University of Toronto is pleased to support the efforts to bring the 2020 World Masters
Championships to Toronto.

Sincerely,

BTk e

Professor Gretchen Kerr, Acting Dean

cc. Mr. Doug Smith
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